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From: Public Records@Cannabis
To: Mireya Turner; Public Records@Cannabis
Cc: Mary Claybon; Jamie Henry; Public Records@Cannabis
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: PRA Request
Date: Friday, May 3, 2024 3:14:09 PM
Attachments: image004.png

image002.png

Good afternoon Mireya,

Please allow this email to serve as the Department of Cannabis Control’s
(Department) response to your request records pursuant to the California Public
Records Act. Specifically, you requested:

the date the application was received for Pillsbury Family Farms, LLC, License
Number CCL22-001641

Licensing considers the application submitted once the application fee is paid
which in this case was 8/16/2022.

If you have any additional questions or inquiries, please contact the Department’s
Public Records Coordinator at publicrecords@cannabis.ca.gov.

Nicole Niermeyer
Associate Government Program Analyst
Legal Affairs Division

Desk: (916) 251-4535
844-61-CA-DCC (844-612-2322)
www.cannabis.ca.gov

Integrity • Fairness • Innovation • Knowledge • Collaboration • Support

From: Mireya Turner <Mireya.Turner@lakecountyca.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 11:35 AM
To: Public Records@Cannabis <publicrecords@cannabis.ca.gov>
Cc: Mary Claybon <Mary.Claybon@lakecountyca.gov>; Jamie Henry
<Jamie.Henry@lakecountyca.gov>
Subject: PRA Request



 
[EXTERNAL]: mireya.turner@lakecountyca.gov

CAUTION: THIS EMAIL ORIGINATED OUTSIDE THE DEPARTMENT OF CANNABIS CONTROL! 
DO NOT: click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe. 
NEVER: provide credentials on websites via a clicked link in an Email.

Hello,
Would you please let us know the date of submission of the application for Pillsbury Family
Farms, LLC, License Number CCL22-001641.
Thank you very much.
 

Mireya G. Turner, MPA
Director
Community Development
255 N. Forbes St.
Lakeport, CA 95453
Phone: (707) 263-2221
Fax: (707) 263-2225
Email: mireya.turner@lakecountyca.gov

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information.  It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). 
Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable
laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act.  If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.
 



















B
2
7
2
9
-
4
2
3
0
 
0
5
/
1
0
/
2
0
2
4
 
3
:
4
5
 
P
M
 
R
e
c
e
i
v
e
d
 
b
y
 
C
a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
 
S
e
c
r
e
t
a
r
y
 
o
f
 
S
t
a
t
e

Page 1 of 2

For Office Use Only

-FILED-
File No.: BA20240937312

Date Filed: 5/10/2024
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